

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Concerned Citizen <opra+request-57819-e943a8b5@requests.opramachine.com>

February 5, 2024

Concerned Citizen

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Concerned Citizen:

The District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

“Copy of the weekly Confidential's sent to all board members. Security items may be redacted under applicable OPRA law. All weekly Confidential's from December 2023 and January 2024. Please note, these communications are discoverable under law and are not part of attorney client privilege.”

Your request is denied in accordance with OPRA's advisory, consultative or deliberative material exception. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 (government records “shall not include inter-agency or intra-agency advisory, consultative, or deliberative material”).

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Dr. Chari Robynne Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.